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NATIONAL AERONAUTICAL ESTABLISHMENT 
CANADA 

SECRET 

Air Vice Marshal D.M. Sm. th. 
Air Member tor 'feclm1cal Senicea, 
Royal Canadian Air Poree Beadqu.artora, 
Ottawa, Ontario. 

Dear Air Vice Marshal Sndth: 

28 September. 19S3 

A. V • floe C/1.0S Dea 1gn Study 

In reply to your 1etter• o~ l.S Jul.J' and 
18 September, 19S.3, and Group Captain Foottit•• 
requeat on 'flmr•daJ, September 22, we have not yet 
!'1n1abed OUl' aaseaament ot the C/iO.S de1ign proposal, 
but our preliminary comments on the Cornell wind 
tunnel teat• are: 

Although the m.eaaurements extended only to 
a Mach nUJllber ot 1.2, and although we diaagree with 
the claia that abock waTe renecttoaa are entirel.7 
cancel1ed at the wind tunnel wa11a, we consider tnit 
the teats were well done and that, within their range, 
they bear out the A.v. Roe estimates or moat ot the 
Aerodynamic pa.J>ametez-a arreeting the a1rcraf't per­
tormonce. It is illport~t that v1Jld tunnel MU\U"e• 
ments be extended ~ higher Kach number. u aoon u 
poaaible. 

For Mach numbers above 1.2, we have extra­
polated the Cornell data ueiDg tbe A.V. Roe ••tlaatee 
aa a guide. With RB-106 engine-a, the attainable aua­
tained load !actor at H • l.S 8lld SO.ooo n. altitude 
under ccabat oond1t1ona 111th hall" t'Ue1 gone 1a found 
to be very close to the required valae or 2.0. (Aotu­
all7 it waa round to be 2.0$ uaing the A. V • Roe ea t.1Jaa te 
tor minilll.Ull drag ooerr10ient and l.&,i.tor the correa~­
ing NAE estimate, which was 20 percent bigher at th1a 
Maob number) • The caloulatiou ahDv tbat tbe load ~aotor 
is extremel7 •endtiYo to the e1evatozo ettecUYene•• 

Suggests the later Joint letter on their visit to NACA Longley, which was much more negative 
towards Avro's projections, was Influenced negatively by NACA Langley staff, Including the 
legendarv Dr. Richard Whitcomb. 
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